Appointment:

From: ‘ Redacted ‘

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
(Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Mike Campbell
Location: One Market Restaurant--meet there at noon
Start: 1/9/2013 12:00:00 PM

End: 1/9/2013 1:30:00 PM

Hi Mike — confirming your lunch with Brian on Jan. 9. Please meet him at One Market
Restaurant at noon.

Your Reservation is Confirmed Details»

One Market Restaurant on Wednesday, January 9, 2013 at 12:00 PM for 2

[Redacted |
‘ Redacted ‘

Vice President Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 9:42 AM

To!Redacted

Subject: RE: Lunch, January 9.

Sure, that works. Thanks,

From i Redacted

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 8:56 AM
To: Campbell, Michael
Subject: Lunch, January 9.

'll make a noon reservation near our offices. [s that alright?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

Senpt: 14, 2012 8:43 AM
To|Redacted

Subject: RE: Lunch
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mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov

It does, but | probably wouldn’t be able to meet up until noon {'m in a meeting until 11:30).

Thanks!
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